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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~Admillistrative_Partie8_CoDlumerSusan S. Masterton, Esquire 

Embarq DOCUMENT NO.09SS9 .. £ 
Mailstop: FLTLHOO102 DISTRIBUTION: &CP, Gel # 

1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080629-TL 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 09490-08, filed on behalf of 
Embarq Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhmc 
Enclosure 

cc: Jim Polk, Division ofRegulatory Compliance 
Jamie Morrow, Office ofthe General Counsel 

DATE___________________RECENED~~ 
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CLK Official Fiilng****1111412008 2:33 PM

Matilda Sanders 1P5C -&3 - £5 - Co -72-

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2008 2:33 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK- Orders 1 Notices

.X&dministrative Parties Consumer

Subject: Order/NoficeSubmifted DOCUMENT NO. O1S.%I-OS

DLSTRIBU'flON:

_________

Date and Time: 11114/2008 2:32:00 PM

Docket Number: 080629-TL

Filename / Path: l:2008080629080629 Consummating Order 11-1O*08.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080629

PARTY

NAME

COMPANY

CODE

EMAIL

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

IN

MASTER

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

Embarg Florida, Inc. 08 susan.niasterton@embarg.com No

NANPA 08 thomas.fo1eyneustar.com No

Printed on 11/17/2008 at 10:53:29 AM



i CLK Official Filing iO12012008 i0:36 AM t..". 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Monday, October 20,2008 10:38 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080829-TL 
Filename I Path: 1:\2008\080629\080629.NmbrPooling.PAA.10-15-08.d0c 

10/20/2008 10:3500 AM 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~Adminisftrtive-Pa~-CoMnmer 

DISTRIBUTION: 
NO. 0 9 S q  -0% 

PAA ORDER 
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080629 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

Embarq Florida, Inc. (08) I 
NANPA (nm 

I ADDRESS 
IN 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

susan.masterton@,embarq.com I No 
thomas.foley@,neusta.com I No 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICEOFCOMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I I ,  CHAIRMAN 

KATRMA J .  MCMURRIAN 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

A N N  COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

LISA POLAK EKAR 

NANCY ARCENZIANO 

October 9,2008 

Susan S. Masterton, Attomey 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
13 13 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 080629-TL 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by 
North American Numbering Plan Administration for Winter Garden exchange, by Embarq Florida, 
Inc., which was filed in this office on October 7, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFlCE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affrmutive Action I Equal Opportunily Employer 

PSC Website: hnp:/h.fioridapse.rom Internet Email: eontact@pseat.le.il.us 
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_ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.080629-TL Date Docketed: 10/07/2008 Title: 	 Petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by North 
American Numbering Plan Administration for Winter Garden 
exchange, by Embarq Florida, Inc. 

Company: Embarq Florida, Inc. 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM ClK ECR Gel PIF (Rep) SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 
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Recommended assignments for hearing 
 30. 

and/or deciding this case: 
 31. 

32. 

Full Commission Commission Panel 
 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes 	 Asslgnments are as follows: 

Hearin Prehearlng Off'lcer 
Staff 

ALL 
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CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commission~r is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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